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DATE: February 12,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

4P 
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 

& Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020068-TX, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application f o r  certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by Direct Telephone Company Inc. 

Change to: 

Application f o r  certificate to provide alternative l o c a l  exchange 
telecommunications service by Direct Telephone Company, Inc. 

NOTE: Please see attached documentation from the Secretary of State. Please call 
if you have any questions, 41 3-6532. 

Thank you. 
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DIRECT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 
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PEUNCIPAL ADDRESS 
6300 RICHMOND, STE 301 

HOUSTON TX 77057 

Docu men t Number 
F02000000326 

State 
TX 

MAILING ADDRESS 
6300 RICHMOND, STE 301 

HOUSTON TX 77057 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
0 1/17/2002 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Annual Reports 

No Events 
No Name History Information 
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